1_1. The following questions deal with hunger and household food insecurity in Canada, Food insecurity is defined as when a person worries about whether they can afford enough to eat, or goes hungry because they cannot afford food. Do you believe that the issue of food insecurity in Canada and in your community has improved, worsened, or stayed about the same in the last 10 years? - Food insecurity in your community, specifically

				REG	ION				HOUSEHOLI	INCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	ı	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Improved	96	10	3	8	53	19	3	39	15	27	7	30	66
	10%	7%	3%	12%	14%	8%	4%	11%	9%	10%	5%	14%	8%
		*	*	B*	BF		*				*	L	
Stayed the same	598	76	55	37	232	157	41	179	104	173	84	130	468
•	60%	57%	52%	57%	60%	65%	58%	51%	58%	68%	70%	62%	59%
		*	*	*		В	*			G	G*		
Worsened	308	48	48	20	99	64	28	135	60	56	29	52	257
	31%	36%	46%	31%	26%	27%	39%	38%	33%	22%	24%	24%	33%
		*	DE*	*			D*	IJ	I		*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
_	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

1_2. The following questions deal with hunger and household food insecurity in Canada, Food insecurity is defined as when a person worries about whether they can afford enough to eat, or goes hungry because they cannot afford food. Do you believe that the issue of food insecurity in Canada and in your community has improved, worsened, or stayed about the same in the last 10 years? - Food insecurity in Canada, generally

1002 1002 88 9%	A 105	AB B	SK/MB C	Ontario D	Quebec E	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
			С	D	E	Е	_			_		
	105	106				·	G	Н	<u> </u>	J	K	L
1002		106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
88	11	5	8	41	21	2	27	17	27	10	22	66
9%	8%	5%	12%	11%	9%	3%	8%	10%	10%	8%	10%	8%
	*	*	*			*				*		
500	60	46	27	208	130	30	159	91	136	68	110	390
50%	44%	43%	41%	54%	54%	42%	45%	51%	53%	57%	52%	49%
	*	*	*			*				G*		
414	64	55	30	136	90	39	167	70	93	42	80	334
41%	47%	52%	47%	35%	37%	55%	47%	39%	36%	35%	38%	42%
	*	DE*	*			DE*	IJ			*		
1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
	9% 500 50% 414 41%	9% 8% * 500 60 50% 44% * 414 64 41% 47% * 1002 134	9% 8% 5% * * * 500 60 46 50% 44% 43% * * 414 64 55 41% 47% 52% * DE* 1002 134 106	9% 8% 5% 12% * * 500 60 46 27 50% 44% 43% 41% * * 414 64 55 30 41% 52% 47% * DE* * 1002 134 106 65	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% * * * * 500 60 46 27 208 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% * * * * 414 64 55 30 136 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% * DE* * 1002 134 106 65 384	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 500 60 46 27 208 130 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% * * * * 414 64 55 30 136 90 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% * DE* * 1002 134 106 65 384 241	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% * * * * * 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% * * * * * 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% * DE* * DE* 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% * * * * * * * 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% * DE* * DE* IJ DE* IJ 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td>9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <t< td=""><td>9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% * * * * * * 6* 6* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% * DE* * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120</td><td>9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 110 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% 52% * * * * * * * G* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 80 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% 38% * DE* * * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120 212</td></t<></td>	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <t< td=""><td>9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% * * * * * * 6* 6* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% * DE* * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120</td><td>9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 110 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% 52% * * * * * * * G* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 80 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% 38% * DE* * * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120 212</td></t<>	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% * * * * * * 6* 6* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% * DE* * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120	9% 8% 5% 12% 11% 9% 3% 8% 10% 10% 8% 10% 500 60 46 27 208 130 30 159 91 136 68 110 50% 44% 43% 41% 54% 54% 42% 45% 51% 53% 57% 52% * * * * * * * G* 414 64 55 30 136 90 39 167 70 93 42 80 41% 47% 52% 47% 35% 37% 55% 47% 39% 36% 35% 38% * DE* * * DE* IJ * * 1002 134 106 65 384 241 71 354 179 256 120 212

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

Table of Contents

- Column Means:

2_1. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - It should be a basic right for every Canadian to have enough food to eat.

				REC	ION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
. , ,													
Top 2 Box (Net)	961	131	103	64	362	233	69	337	172	250	112	199	762
	96%	97%	97%	98%	94%	97%	97%	95%	96%	98%	93%	94%	96%
										J			
Strongly agree	722	91	75	51	272	179	55	265	134	173	83	158	564
	72%	67%	70%	78%	71%	74%	77%	75%	75%	67%	69%	75%	71%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	239	40	28	13	90	54	15	72	38	78	28	41	198
	24%	30%	27%	20%	23%	22%	20%	20%	21%	30%	24%	19%	25%
		*	*	*			*			G	*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	41	4	3	1	22	8	2	16	7	6	9	13	28
(,	4%	3%	3%	2%	6%	3%	3%	5%	4%	2%	7%	6%	4%
		*	*	*			*		1,1		*		
Somewhat disagree	28	2	3	1	18	4	_	11	6	4	6	10	18
	3%	1%	3%	1%	5%	2%	_	3%	4%	2%	5%	5%	2%
	370	*	*	*	370	270	*	370	470	2/0	*	370	270
Strongly disagree	12	2	_	*	4	4	2	5	*	2	2	2	10
Strongly disagree	1%	2%	_	1%	1%	2%	3%	1%	*	1%	2%	1%	1%
	1/0	270 *	*	*	1/0	2/0	*	1/0		1/0	*	1/0	1/0
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
- 0 -	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

2_2. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - It should be a basic right for every Canadian to have enough nutritious food to eat.

MB Ontari D 8 379 5 384		ic <\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+		T
8 379	D E F	G		<\$100K	ŞIOOKT	Kids	No Kids
			Н	I	J	К	L
. 204	379 256 88	287	182	287	154	220	782
384 ر	384 241 71	354	179	256	120	212	790
3 361	361 229 67	335	167	244	115	200	749
% 94%		95%	93%	95%	96%	94%	95%
	*				*		
5 245		249	114	147	75	140	507
% 64%	4% 63% 72%	70%	64%	57%	62%	66%	64%
		<u> </u>			-		
8 115		86	53	97	40	60	242
% 30%		24%	30%	38%	33%	28%	31%
:	*			G	*		
23		19	12	12	5	12	42
% 6%	5% 5% 6%	5%	7%	5%	4%	6%	5%
:	*				*		
. 19	19 8 2	14	11	11	3	10	31
% 5%	5% 3% 3%	4%	6%	4%	2%	5%	4%
:	*				*		
4	4 4 2	5	*	2	2	2	10
% 1%	1% 2% 3%	1%	*	1%	2%	1%	1%
:	*				*		
5 384	384 241 71	354	179	256	120	212	790
)% 100%	00% 100% 100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
55		55 384 241 71	55 384 241 71 354	55 384 241 71 354 179	55 384 241 71 354 179 256	55 384 241 71 354 179 256 120	55 384 241 71 354 179 256 120 212

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

2_3. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - When people don't have enough nutritious food, health care costs increase

				REC	SION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	891	118	103	59	332	209	70	303	165	226	114	183	708
	89%	88%	97%	91%	86%	87%	98%	86%	93%	88%	95%	86%	90%
		*	ADE*	*			ADE*				G*		
Strongly agree	561	73	61	42	209	135	41	188	99	145	79	111	450
	56%	54%	57%	65%	54%	56%	57%	53%	55%	57%	65%	52%	57%
		*	*	*			*				G*		
Somewhat agree	330	45	42	17	124	74	29	114	67	81	35	72	258
	33%	33%	40%	26%	32%	31%	41%	32%	37%	32%	30%	34%	33%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	111	17	3	6	52	31	2	51	13	30	6	29	82
	11%	12%	3%	9%	14%	13%	2%	14%	7%	12%	5%	14%	10%
		BF*	*	*	BF	BF	*	J			*		
Somewhat disagree	88	13	3	6	44	22	-	38	10	30	5	23	65
	9%	10%	3%	9%	12%	9%	-	11%	5%	12%	4%	11%	8%
		F*	*	F*	BF	F	*			J	*		
Strongly disagree	23	4	-	-	8	10	2	13	4	-	1	6	17
	2%	3%	-	-	2%	4%	2%	4%	2%	-	1%	3%	2%
		*	*	*			*	I			*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

2_4. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - People who eat nutritious food are generally healthier.

				REC	SION				HOUSEHOL	D INCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	911	121	102	59	344	222	63	307	165	236	114	186	725
- 7	91%	90%	96%	91%	89%	92%	88%	87%	92%	92%	95%	88%	92%
		*	*	*			*				G*		
Strongly agree	607	81	57	45	229	158	37	222	103	150	80	126	481
	61%	60%	54%	69%	60%	65%	52%	63%	57%	59%	66%	60%	61%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	304	40	44	14	114	65	26	85	62	86	34	60	244
	30%	30%	42%	22%	30%	27%	36%	24%	35%	34%	29%	28%	31%
		*	CE*	*			*		G	G	*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	91	13	5	6	41	19	8	47	14	20	6	26	65
	9%	10%	4%	9%	11%	8%	12%	13%	8%	8%	5%	12%	8%
		*	*	*			*	J			*		
Somewhat disagree	75	10	4	6	34	13	8	35	13	19	5	17	58
	7%	8%	4%	9%	9%	5%	11%	10%	7%	7%	4%	8%	7%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Strongly disagree	16	3	1	-	7	5	1	12	1	1	1	8	8
	2%	2%	1%	-	2%	2%	1%	3%	1%	*	1%	4%	1%
		*	*	*			*	I			*	L	
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*) Table of Contents

Tuble of content

2. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - Top 2 Box Summary

				REG	ION				HOUSEHOLI	DINCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
It should be a basic right for every Canadian to	961	131	103	64	362	233	69	337	172	250	112	199	762
have enough food to eat.	96%	97%	97%	98%	94%	97%	97%	95%	96%	98%	93%	94%	96%
		*	*	*			*			J	*		
It should be a basic right for every Canadian to	949	128	101	63	361	229	67	335	167	244	115	200	749
have enough nutritious food to eat.	95%	95%	95%	96%	94%	95%	94%	95%	93%	95%	96%	94%	95%
		*	*	*			*				*		
People who eat nutritious food are generally	911	121	102	59	344	222	63	307	165	236	114	186	725
healthier.	91%	90%	96%	91%	89%	92%	88%	87%	92%	92%	95%	88%	92%
		*	*	*			*				G*		
When people don't have enough nutritious	891	118	103	59	332	209	70	303	165	226	114	183	708
food, health care costs increase	89%	88%	97%	91%	86%	87%	98%	86%	93%	88%	95%	86%	90%
		*	ADE*	*			ADE*				G*		

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

2. To what extend do you agree or disagree with the following statements: - Bottom 2 Box Summary

				REG	ION				HOUSEHOLD	INCOME		HOU	SEHOLD
	Total	ВС	АВ	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
When people don't have enough nutritious	111	17	3	6	52	31	2	51	13	30	6	29	82
food, health care costs increase	11%	12%	3%	9%	14%	13%	2%	14%	7%	12%	5%	14%	10%
,		BF*	*	*	BF	BF	*	J			*		
People who eat nutritious food are generally	91	13	5	6	41	19	8	47	14	20	6	26	65
healthier.	9%	10%	4%	9%	11%	8%	12%	13%	8%	8%	5%	12%	8%
		*	*	*			*	J			*		
It should be a basic right for every Canadian to	53	6	5	2	23	12	4	19	12	12	5	12	42
have enough nutritious food to eat.	5%	5%	5%	4%	6%	5%	6%	5%	7%	5%	4%	6%	5%
		*	*	*			*				*		
It should be a basic right for every Canadian to	41	4	3	1	22	8	2	16	7	6	9	13	28
have enough food to eat.	4%	3%	3%	2%	6%	3%	3%	5%	4%	2%	7%	6%	4%
-		*	*	*			*				*		

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

3. It is estimated that four million people in Canada are food insecure. Whose responsibility is it to address this issue?

				REG	ION				HOUSEHOLE	INCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Individual people and their families	449	63	56	26	167	111	24	128	79	136	68	90	359
	45%	47%	53%	41%	44%	46%	34%	36%	44%	53%	57%	42%	45%
		*	F*	*			*			G	G*		
Government	739	87	83	45	292	169	62	259	141	178	83	155	583
	74%	65%	79%	69%	76%	70%	87%	73%	79%	70%	69%	73%	74%
		*	*	*			ACE*				*		
Charities	243	30	27	12	108	51	14	84	46	70	23	56	188
	24%	22%	26%	19%	28%	21%	20%	24%	26%	27%	19%	26%	24%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Sigma	1430	180	167	84	567	332	100	471	266	384	174	301	1130
	143%	134%	157%	129%	148%	138%	141%	133%	149%	150%	145%	142%	143%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

Table of Contents

- Column Means:

4_1. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - People who are able share meals with others are generally happier.

				REC	ION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUS	SEHOLD
	Total	ВС	АВ	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
op 2 Box (Net)	916	123	100	58	348	221	66	316	162	235	116	189	727
. , ,	91%	91%	94%	89%	90%	92%	92%	89%	91%	92%	96%	89%	92%
		*	*	*			*				G*		
Strongly agree	468	66	44	40	173	116	29	171	69	125	57	112	356
	47%	49%	42%	61%	45%	48%	40%	48%	39%	49%	48%	53%	45%
		*	*	BDF*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	448	57	56	18	174	105	37	145	93	110	59	77	370
	45%	42%	52%	28%	45%	44%	52%	41%	52%	43%	49%	36%	47%
		*	C*	*	С		C*				*		K
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	86	12	7	7	37	19	5	38	16	21	4	23	64
	9%	9%	6%	11%	10%	8%	8%	11%	9%	8%	4%	11%	8%
		*	*	*			*	J			*		
Somewhat disagree	69	9	7	5	30	13	5	25	14	19	4	16	53
	7%	7%	6%	7%	8%	5%	8%	7%	8%	7%	4%	7%	7%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Strongly disagree	18	2	-	2	6	7	-	12	2	3	-	7	11
	2%	2%	-	3%	2%	3%	-	4%	1%	1%	-	3%	1%
		*	*	*			*				*		
iigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

4_2. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - I think it's important to provide a place where socially-isolated people living on a low income can gather together for a meal.

				REC	ION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUS	SEHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L
Daniel All Daniel and Joseph (constall)	4002	105	100	60	270	25.0	00	207	102	207	454	220	702
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	906	118	94	59	338	233	63	323	162	228	106	184	722
	90%	88%	88%	90%	88%	97%	88%	91%	91%	89%	88%	87%	91%
		*	*	*		ABDF	*				*		
Strongly agree	458	57	42	32	184	115	30	176	81	105	63	95	363
	46%	42%	39%	48%	48%	48%	42%	50%	45%	41%	53%	45%	46%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	448	62	52	27	155	119	33	146	81	123	42	89	358
	45%	46%	49%	42%	40%	49%	46%	41%	46%	48%	35%	42%	45%
		*	*	*			*			J	*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	96	16	12	6	46	7	8	31	16	27	14	28	69
	10%	12%	12%	10%	12%	3%	12%	9%	9%	11%	12%	13%	9%
		E*	E*	*	Е		E*				*		
Somewhat disagree	81	14	9	3	41	7	8	23	15	23	14	18	63
	8%	10%	9%	4%	11%	3%	12%	6%	8%	9%	12%	9%	8%
		E*	E*	*	E		E*				*		
Strongly disagree	15	2	3	4	5	1	-	8	2	5	*	9	6
0,	1%	2%	3%	6%	1%	*	-	2%	1%	2%	*	4%	1%
		*	*	DE*			*				*	L	
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*) Table of Contents

Tuble of content

4_3. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - Cooking is a basic life skill.

				REC	ION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	951	131	104	64	360	222	68	321	173	250	116	195	756
	95%	98%	98%	99%	94%	92%	96%	91%	97%	98%	96%	92%	96%
		*	*	*			*		G	G	*		
Strongly agree	639	94	77	52	232	138	46	228	111	160	82	138	501
	64%	70%	72%	79%	60%	57%	65%	65%	62%	62%	68%	65%	63%
		*	E*	DE*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	312	38	28	13	128	84	22	93	62	90	34	57	255
	31%	28%	26%	20%	33%	35%	31%	26%	35%	35%	28%	27%	32%
		*	*	*		С	*				*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	51	3	2	1	24	18	3	33	6	6	4	17	34
	5%	2%	2%	1%	6%	8%	4%	9%	3%	2%	4%	8%	4%
		*	*	*			*	HI			*		
Somewhat disagree	49	2	2	1	24	17	3	31	6	6	4	16	33
	5%	1%	2%	1%	6%	7%	4%	9%	3%	2%	4%	7%	4%
		*	*	*			*	I			*		
Strongly disagree	3	1	-	-	-	2	-	2	-	*	-	1	1
	*	1%	-	-	-	1%	-	1%	-	*	-	1%	*
		*	*	*			*				*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

4_4. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - Canadians are losing the skills necessary to choose and prepare healthy food.

		REGION							HOUSEHOLI	HOUSEHOLD			
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	755	103	77	53	300	162	60	276	133	195	79	162	592
. , ,	75%	77%	72%	81%	78%	67%	84%	78%	74%	76%	66%	77%	75%
		*	*	*	E		E*	J			*	212 162	
Strongly agree	302	51	33	30	113	52	23	122	47	80	31	71	230
	30%	38%	31%	46%	29%	21%	32%	35%	26%	31%	26%	34%	29%
		E*	*	DE*			*				*		
Somewhat agree	453	52	44	23	187	110	37	154	86	115	48	91	362
	45%	39%	41%	35%	49%	46%	52%	44%	48%	45%	40%	43%	46%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	247	31	30	12	84	79	12	77	46	61	41	50	198
	25%	23%	28%	19%	22%	33%	16%	22%	26%	24%	34%	23%	25%
		*	*	*		DF	*				G*		
Somewhat disagree	226	27	25	11	80	71	12	69	44	56	37	47	179
	23%	20%	24%	17%	21%	30%	16%	19%	24%	22%	31%	22%	23%
		*	*	*		DF	*				G*		
Strongly disagree	22	4	5	1	4	8	-	9	2	5	4	2	19
	2%	3%	4%	1%	1%	3%	-	2%	1%	2%	3%	1%	2%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

4_5. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - We need to ensure that children have the skills necessary to choose and prepare healthy food.

		REGION							HOUSEHOL		HOUSEHOLD		
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120		790
Top 2 Box (Net)	966	133	100	64	369	230	70	341	165	247	120		763
10p 2 30x (11ct)	96%	99%	94%	98%	96%	96%	99%	96%	92%	97%	100%		97%
	30/0	*	*	*	3070	3070	*	3070	3270	37,70	H*	220 212 203 96% 140 66% 63 30% 9 4%	3770
Strongly agree	675	91	72	49	255	152	57	245	119	162	89	140	535
5	67%	67%	67%	75%	66%	63%	80%	69%	67%	63%	74%		68%
		*	*	*			DE*	0070			*	00,1	
Somewhat agree	291	43	28	15	114	78	13	95	46	85	31	63	228
	29%	32%	26%	23%	30%	32%	19%	27%	26%	33%	26%		29%
		*	*	*			*	-			*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	36	1	7	1	15	11	1	13	14	9	-	9	27
,	4%	1%	6%	2%	4%	4%	1%	4%	8%	3%	-		3%
		*	*	*			*		J		*		
Somewhat disagree	29	1	6	1	12	8	1	8	13	8	-	5	24
S	3%	1%	5%	2%	3%	3%	1%	2%	7%	3%	-		3%
		*	*	*			*		GJ		*		
Strongly disagree	7	-	1	-	3	3	-	5	1	1	-	3	4
3, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	1%	-	1%	-	1%	1%	-	1%	1%	*	-	2%	*
		*	*	*			*				*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
-	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

4. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - Top 2 Box Summary

				REG	ION				HOUSEHOLI	INCOME		HOUS	EHOLD
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	ı	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
We need to ensure that children have the skills	966	133	100	64	369	230	70	341	165	247	120	203	763
necessary to choose and prepare healthy food.	96%	99%	94%	98%	96%	96%	99%	96%	92%	97%	100%	96%	97%
		*	*	*			*				H*	195	
Cooking is a basic life skill.	951	131	104	64	360	222	68	321	173	250	116	195	756
	95%	98%	98%	99%	94%	92%	96%	91%	97%	98%	96%	92%	96%
		*	*	*			*		G	G	*	Kids K 220 212 203 96% 195	
People who are able share meals with others	916	123	100	58	348	221	66	316	162	235	116	189	727
are generally happier.	91%	91%	94%	89%	90%	92%	92%	89%	91%	92%	96%	89%	92%
		*	*	*			*				G*		
I think it's important to provide a place where	906	118	94	59	338	233	63	323	162	228	106	184	722
socially-isolated people living on a low income	90%	88%	88%	90%	88%	97%	88%	91%	91%	89%	88%	87%	91%
can gather together for a meal.		*	*	*		ABDF	*				*		
Canadians are losing the skills necessary to	755	103	77	53	300	162	60	276	133	195	79	162	592
choose and prepare healthy food.	75%	77%	72%	81%	78%	67%	84%	78%	74%	76%	66%	77%	75%
, ,		*	*	*	Е		E*	J			*	195 92% 189 89% 184 87%	

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

4. Please agree or disagree with the following statements related to cooking and sharing meals: - Bottom 2 Box Summary

				REC	SION			HOUSEHOL		HOUSEHOLD			
	Total	ВС	АВ	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Canadians are losing the skills necessary to	247	31	30	12	84	79	12	77	46	61	41	50	198
choose and prepare healthy food.	25%	23%	28%	19%	22%	33%	16%	22%	26%	24%	34%	23%	25%
, ,		*	*	*		DF	*				G*		
I think it's important to provide a place where	96	16	12	6	46	7	8	31	16	27	14	28	69
socially-isolated people living on a low income	10%	12%	12%	10%	12%	3%	12%	9%	9%	11%	12%	13%	9%
can gather together for a meal.		E*	E*	*	E		E*				*		
People who are able share meals with others	86	12	7	7	37	19	5	38	16	21	4	23	64
are generally happier.	9%	9%	6%	11%	10%	8%	8%	11%	9%	8%	4%	11%	8%
,		*	*	*			*	J			*		
Cooking is a basic life skill.	51	3	2	1	24	18	3	33	6	6	4	17	34
	5%	2%	2%	1%	6%	8%	4%	9%	3%	2%	4%	8%	4%
		*	*	*			*	HI			*		
We need to ensure that children have the skills	36	1	7	1	15	11	1	13	14	9	-	9	27
necessary to choose and prepare healthy food.	4%	1%	6%	2%	4%	4%	1%	4%	8%	3%	-	4%	3%
,		*	*	*			*		J		*		

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

5. Fruit and vegetables are known to be one of the most important elements of a healthy diet. There exists a proposal for the introduction of a new fruit and vegetable subsidy for low-income households or those with poor health or at risk of disease. This would be delivered in the form of a voucher that could be redeemed for reduced-cost fruit and vegetables. Would this be a good investment by government to help address diet-related illness in lower-income people?

				REC	ION			HOUSEHOL	D INCOME		HOUSEHOLD		
	Total	BC	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K -	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
										<\$100K			
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L
Base: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
Base: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
Top 2 Box (Net)	913	118	92	58	358	221	67	327	162	234	107	193	730
TOP 2 Box (Net)	91%	88%	87%	88%	93%	92%	94%	93%	91%	91%	89%	91%	91%
	91%	*	*	*	95%	92%	*	95%	91%	91%	8	91%	91%
Very good investment	509	66	46	34	205	120	38	195	90	117	67	108	401
, 3	51%	49%	43%	53%	53%	50%	54%	55%	50%	46%	56%	51%	51%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Somewhat good investment	404	52	46	23	153	101	29	132	72	117	40	85	318
5	40%	39%	43%	36%	40%	42%	41%	37%	40%	46%	33%	40%	40%
		*	*	*			*			J	*		
Bottom 2 Box (Net)	89	16	14	8	26	20	4	26	17	22	13	18	71
	9%	12%	13%	12%	7%	8%	6%	7%	9%	9%	11%	9%	9%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Not a very good investment	65	15	6	6	20	17	1	17	16	17	7	13	52
· -	6%	11%	5%	9%	5%	7%	2%	5%	9%	7%	6%	6%	7%
		F*	*	*			*				*		
Not at all a good investment	24	1	9	2	6	3	3	9	1	5	6	5	19
•	2%	1%	8%	3%	2%	1%	4%	3%	*	2%	5%	2%	2%
		*	ADE*	*			*				H*		
Sigma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used

- Column Proportions: Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

6. Thinking about this fruit and vegetable subsidy, in the US there is a widespread program through which doctors can prescribe low-cost fruit and vegetables to low-income people vulnerable to diet-related illness as a way to treat and prevent these illnesses. To what extent do you support this as an approach to pursue in Canada?

				REC	SION				HOUSEHOL	DINCOME		HOUSEHOLD	
	Total	ВС	AB	SK/MB	Ontario	Quebec	Atlantic	<\$40K	\$40K - <\$60K	\$60K - <\$100K	\$100K+	Kids	No Kids
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L
se: All Respondents (unwtd)	1002	105	106	68	379	256	88	287	182	287	154	220	782
ise: All Respondents (wtd)	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120		790
pp 2 Box (Net)	921	121	93	57	359	227	66	323	165	240	108		725
,	92%	90%	87%	87%	93%	94%	92%	91%	92%	94%	90%	92%	92%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Strongly support	464	59	45	28	178	120	33	184	84	106	56	103	361
	46%	44%	42%	43%	46%	50%	46%	52%	47%	41%	47%	48%	46%
		*	*	*			*	I			*		
Somewhat support	457	62	48	28	181	106	33	139	81	134	51	93	364
	46%	46%	45%	44%	47%	44%	46%	39%	45%	52%	43%	44%	46%
		*	*	*			*			G	*		
ottom 2 Box (Net)	81	14	14	8	26	14	6	30	14	16	13	16	65
	8%	10%	13%	13%	7%	6%	8%	9%	8%	6%	10%	8%	8%
		*	*	*			*				*		
Somewhat oppose	60	12	10	8	15	12	3	20	12	12	8	10	50
	6%	9%	9%	12%	4%	5%	5%	6%	7%	5%	7%	5%	6%
		*	*	D*			*				*		
Strongly oppose	21	2	4	1	10	2	2	10	1	4	5	6	15
	2%	1%	3%	1%	3%	1%	3%	3%	1%	2%	4%	3%	2%
		*	*	*			*				*	220 212 196 92% 103 48% 93 44% 16 8%	
gma	1002	134	106	65	384	241	71	354	179	256	120	212	790
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%		100%

Statistics:

Overlap formula used - Column Proportions:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)

- Column Means:

Columns Tested (5%): A/B/C/D/E/F,G/H/I/J,K/L Minimum Base: 30 (**), Small Base: 100 (*)